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From: ECEDupdate <ECEDupdate@det.nsw.edu.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 11:52 AM
Subject: Updated advice on deep cleaning

Advice for ECEC services on deep cleaning 

Dear Services and Providers, 

We recently updated the advice on our website regarding deep cleaning. 

Please see a copy of the advice below and visit the Early Childhood Education 

COVID-19 website for the latest information or contact 1800 619 113. 

What is a deep clean? 

If you have a confirmed case of COVID-19 at your service you need to clean 

thoroughly and disinfect all areas which may have been contaminated. This is 

what’s often referred to as a ‘deep clean’. NSW Health will advise you on how 

to do this, as well as any other steps you need to take, and when you can 

reopen. 

Please note: 

 You can use your usual cleaning staff to do a deep clean.

 NSW Health doesn’t require you to use specialised cleaning companies

– but you can if you want to.

 NSW Health doesn’t endorse or recommend any particular cleaning

companies. 
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 There is no certification process endorsed by the NSW Government for

cleaning companies undertaking cleaning and disinfection services after 

a COVID-19 outbreak. 

 You aren’t required to provide a certificate of cleaning completion in

order to reopen. 

For more information on cleaning and disinfection during COVID-19 visit: 

 Safe Work Australia’s website

 Clinical Excellence Commission’s website

Our mailing address is: 

Early Childhood Education Directorate, NSW Department of Education · Locked Bag 53, Darlinghurst, NSW 1300· Australia  
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